Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: [EXTERNALIMDO024 sewage backup

Tina upload this email to WO# 16421

Rick

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@army.mil>; Huebler, Christopher F CTR USARMY 99
RD (USA) <christopher.f.huebler.ctr@army.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]MDO024 sewage backup

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Ken/Chris,

The pit has been pumped out. Our tech took a look and the reason it filled up so fast again is because there is a transformer
that’s been out for over a year, so there is no power to the pumps. The transformer will need to be fixed to stop this from
happening again.

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net

6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A

Elkridge, MD 21075
410-688-0142




